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prerogat ive as the home state senators f rom New york.

THE COURT:  you 've  been heard  on  the  issue.

The record  is  made.  r  wonr t  hear  any  fu r ther  d iscuss ion

of that .  That informat ion wi l l  be redacted from that

exhibi t .  Very wel l ,  ready for the jury?

THE COURT: Very well.

(Thereupof,, the jury returned to the eourtroom

a t  2 z 2 O  P . M . )

THE COURT: Very wel_I .  Ms. Sassower,  do you

have another wi tness?

Ms.  sASSowER:  r  do  indeed.  r  ca l r  Leec ia  Eve,

counsel  for  home state,  New york home state senator,

Hi l lary Rodham Cl- inton.

THE COURT:  Very  we l1 .  p lease s tep  up .

THE CLERK: please raise your r ight  hanc..

Remain standing.

THE WITNESS: Oh, sorry.

Thereupon,

MR. MENDELSOHN: your  Honor ,  wer1I  make

redact ion before the exhib i t  is  submit ted to  the

LEECTA EVE,

having been cal l_ed as a wi tness for and on

defendant, ,  and af ter  having been f i rst  duly

deputy c lerk,  was examined and t ,est i f ied as

that

j  u ry .

behal f  o f  the

sworn by the

f  o l - l ows :

S a s s o w e r .THE COURT:  P lease  be  sea ted .  Ms .
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DIRECT EXA}IINAT]ON

BY MS . SASSOWER:

o Ms . Eve, you are here pursuant. to my subpoena .

r show you Defendantfs Exhibit number 5 marked for

ident i f i ca t ion .  May r  approach the  w i tness?

THE couRT: wel l ,  before we do that,  we need

the witness to ident i fy hersel- f  for  the record.

MS .  SASSOWER: f  rm sorry.

THE COIIRT: Spe1l her name and so forth.

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O Wou1d you ident i fy your name?

A  M y  n a m e  i s  L e e c i a  L - e - e - c - i - a .  M y  m i d d l e  n a m e

is  Rober ta ,  the  las t  name is  Eve E-v-e .

o And you are here because you are eounsel to New

York home state senator Hir lary Rodham cl inton, is that

cor rec t?

A  Y e s .

O I  show you Defendant 's  Exh ib i t  35  fo r

ident i f i ca t ion ,  i s  th is  d .oes  th is  re f rec t  the

subpoena that you received to be here today to give

test imony under oath?

A Wel l ,  f  d idn ' t  reee ive  serv ice  o f  the

subpoena, the senate legal  counsel  d id.  so th is is the

f i rs t  t ime I ' ve  seen th is  par t i cu l -a r  document .

o were you advised that i t  requests not only your

1117 5 2 4
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"coRREcrED PAGE"

personal  appearance but documents that  you now possessed

re la t i ve  t .o  th is  mat te r?

A Yes,  I  was  so  adv ised.

O Have you brought with you today any documents?

A No,  I  have no t .

O What documents did you review to refresh your

recol l -ect ion for  your t ,est imony here today?

A  L e t ' s  s e e .  I  r e v i e w e d  e - m a i l s  t h a t  f  b e l i e v e

were produced, as wel l  as the 1egal  submission made by

the prosecutor wi th respect to prel iminary evident iary

mat t .e rs .  And I  rev iewed the  judge,s  o rder  las t  week.

And f  a lso reviewed the, one of  the documents

that was produeed by the Capitol  pol ice.

O Okay. Might the documents from Capitol

po l i ce  tha t  you  rev iewed,  was tha t  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le

of  me prepared by special  agent Lippay?

A I ,  I  reviewed just  one document and I  bel ieve

i t  was  tha t ,  tha t  document .

O Okay. I show you Exhibit 2 marked into

evidence. rs th is whaL you reviewed in preparat ion for

your testimony here today?

A The document I reviewed wasn, t, did.n, t have the

pages that are col-ored here,  in color.  They were black

and white.  But i t  appears to be ot ,herwise the same

doeument.

1 1 1 8
525
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O Thank you. Do you keep how long have you

been counsel  for  Senat.or Cl inton?

A A l i t t1e  b i t  more  than th ree  years .

a so from the inception of her tenure as New york

Sta te  jun io r  senator?

A No. she was sworn in as a senator in ,January

of 200L. r  became counsel-  to senat,or c l_ inton the end of

M a r c h  o f  2 0 0 1 .

O What is your background please?

A My educational background?

O  y e s .

A r f  m a  graduate  o f  the  Buf fa ro  pub l i c  schooJ-s ,

smith colIege, Harvard Law school, the .fohn F. Kennedy

School of Government at Harvard.

O Harvard Law Schoo1, what year?

A r graduated from Harvard Law school- and from

the ilohn F. Kennedy school of Government at Harvard in

1990. r  received degree, a reeeived a degree from both

i n s t i t u t i o n s .

O  I n  l - 9 9 0 ,  b o t h ?

A Cor rec t .

O This was a jo int  degree?

A  C o r r e c t .

o And bet,ween i -990 and March 2oor- ,  what was your

1 1 1 9
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A After I  graduated from law school  and the

Kennedy schoo l ,  I  c le rked fo r  a  l i t t le  b i t ,  less  than

Lwo years  fo r  then Assoc ia te  Jus t ice ,  judge in  the  New

York State Court  of  Appeal-s,  the Honorable Fr i tz W.

Al-exander I I .  Af  ter

O In t.he New York Court of Appeals?

A  Y e s .

O New York 's  h ighes t  cour t .

A  That 's  eor rec t ,  New York  S ta te 's  h ighes t  eour t .

a  New York  S ta te rs  h ighes t  cour t .

A Would you l ike me to cont inue?

THE COURT: Is there a quest ion?

MS .  SASSOWER:  Yes ,  f  fm sor ry .

THE WITNESS: After f  f in ished clerking for

.fudge Alexander, I worked for just a couple of months

for an organizat ion cal Ied New York |  92 which was the

host commit tee for the Democrat ic Nat ional  convent ion,

which was held in New York Ci ty in July of  1992.

From the faI I  of  |  92 through the summer of  ,95,

I  was an associat ,e at  the law f i rm of  Covinqt.on and

Burl ing here in Washington. Sorry.

From the fal I  of  192 through the summer of  .95,

I  was an associate at  the law f i rm of  Covington and

Burl ing.  Af ter I  l -ef t ,  Covington, I  became one of  ,  of  a

number of  counsels to Joseph, Senator Joseph Bid.en of

1120 5 2 7
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Delaware .

THE COURT: Ms .  Sassower.

MS .  SASSOWER:  Yes  .  f  rm sor ry .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O What was the year?

A I began working for Senator Biden in August of

I  95 and worked for him in his capaci ty as ranking member

on the United States Commit tee, Senate Commit tee on the

Judic iary.  I  worked for

O Of which he had been chairman previously.

A Yes, at  one point  in t ime he had been chairman,

correct .  I  d id not work for  h im when he served as

chairman, but he had at one point in time been ehairman.

A f t e r  I  l e f t  S e n a t o r  B i d e n  i n  l a t e  , 9 6 ,  I

returned to my hometown of  Buffalo,  New York,  jo ined the

law firm of Hudson Ross Andrews Woods and Goodier as an

assoc ia te .  And in

O What year was that?

A November of  L9 i t  was L996

O November t 96?

A  D e c e ,  D e ,  D e c e m b e r  |  9 6 .  f

O Deeember | 96?

A Cor rec t . .

a r o

A And

1121 s28
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O I 'm  so r ry ,  t o  when ,  to

THE COURT: Excuse f l€ ,  to  both of  you.  I t 's

very di f f icu1t for  the court  reporter to t ranscr ibe

based on speed and over lap.  So please aI low the other

to eomplete whatever i t  is  they're saying before

cont inuing i t .  Sl-ow down.

THE WITNESS:  Yes ,  Your  Honor .

THE COURT: A11 r ight ,  thank you.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O You commenced your employment with the Buffalo

law f i rm as  an  assoc ia te  in  December  1996.  How long

were you employed there?

A I  was employed there as an associate unt i l

i lanuary of  2000. And in , fanuary 2000 technical ly became

an employer when I  was elevated to the posi t ion of

' )par tner .

And I  served as partner actual ly in 9,  f rom '  99

unt i r  March of  2001 when r  lef !  the f i rm to return to

Wash ing ton  to  become Senator  C l in ton 's  counse l .

O Okay. What are your responsibi l i t ies as

Senator  C l in tonr  s  counse l?

A As a  genera l  mat te r ,  Ry  respons ib i l i t i es  fa l l

in  t ,wo bas ic  a reas :  leg is la t i ve  and non- leg is la t i ve

wi th  respec t ,  to  t .he  leg is la t i ve  a rea .  r  adv ised.

the senator on a wide var iety of  issues including but

1 1 2 2 5 2 9
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not l imited to any issues t ,hat wouLd come before the

Senate ,Jud ic ia ry  Commi t t .ee .

She does not serve on that commit tee, but any

issues that would come for the commiLtee.

That includes everything from judic ia l

nominat ions to c iv i l  r ight ,s,  to ant. i t rust ,  intel-rectual

p roper ty ,  f  edera l  commi t tee  laws.

I  a lso  ad .v ise  her ,  in  add i t ion  to  those issues ,

i lm the head of  her homeland seeur i ty team. so r  spend

a lot  of  t ime on homeland secur i ty matters,  Nat ive

Amer ican a f fa i rs .  I  am a lso

O Ms .  Eve,

A  Y e s .

o Excuse me. we are most interested in federal

jud ic ia l  nominat ions .

THE COURT: Oh, oh, excuse Re, excuse me. The

cal l  of  your quest ion was f  or  her d.ut ies,  she was

d.e l - inea t ing  those.  p lease don ' t  d is tu rb  her  aga in .

MS. SASSOWER: I  wanted. to

THE COURT: Excuse me .  Ms .  Eve, you'  d gotten

to ,  as  r  was  s t rugg l ing  to  wr i te ,  homeland secur i ty  and

THE WITNESS: Nat ive Amer ican af fa i rs

THE COURT: Riqht .

THE WfTNESS:  - -  and  va r ious  o the r  i ssues .  Bu t

1123 5 3 0
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those are the primary legislat, ive ones. And then in

terms of  non- Ieg is la t ive issues,  I  bas ica l ly  serve as an

adviser to the of f ice and the senat.or on campaign

f inance and e th ics  i ssues .

O Before I  focus in on your,  how you assist .  on

f e d e r a l  j u d i c i a l  n o m i n a t i o n s ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  j u s t  c l a r i f y

that

THE COURT: Please ask a quest ion.

BY MS . SASSOWER:

O In the years that  you were in pr ivate pract ice,

were you engaged in l i t igat ion?

A Yes,  I  was  a  l i t iga tor  when I  was  in  p r iva te

p r a e t i c e .

O How do you assist  Senator Cl inton on federal

judic ia l  nominat ions? What do you do as a,  as a matter

of  pract ice and procedure? How do you advise her?

A WelI ,  ds a general  matter,  wi thout waiv ing

pr iv i lege issues as a general  matter,  I  review

documents, prepare memoranda for her with respect, to

par t i cu l -a r  nominee '  s  background and qua l i f i ca t ions .

O lftr-huh. When did you f irst become aware of

ei ther me, Elena Sassower,  and/or the Center for

. fudic ia l  Account.abi l  i ty?

A I  don ' t  remember  spec i f i ca l l y  when.  As  a

general  matter,  f  bel ieve i t  was sometime in May of  l -ast

1124 5 3 1
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year,  May of  2003, and I  bel ieve I  became aware of  you

and Ehe center at  the same t ime.

O Pr ior  theretor 1zou had no knowledge of  e i ther

mysel f  or  the Center?

A  N o .

O No, Do, you had no knowledge of the voluminous

communicat. ions wi t .h Senator Cl inton regarding what goes

on with the federal  judic ia l  nominat ions at  the Senate

Judic iary Commit tee?

THE COURT: We1l,  sustained. I  mean there are

two separate quest ions t ,here.  You can ask them

separately and she can respond.

MS.  SASSOWER:  f '11  eome back  to  tha t .

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O In connect ion wi th the nominat ions of  New york

Court of Appeals Judge Richard Wesley to the Second.

circui t  court  of  Appeals,  when did you become aware that

I ,  as eoordinator of  the Center for  Judic ia l

Account,abi l i ty ,  had approached senat,or c l - inton's of  f  ice

wi th  oppos i t ion?

A I  don ' t  remember  spec i f i ca l l y  when.  I t  was

probably around the same time that r became aware of you

and the Cent,er. Those events were probably

simul-taneous -

O f  show you Defendantrs Exhibi t  12 marked for

1125 532
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ident i f icat ion.  When d id  you f i rs t  see that  l -e t ter?

A I haven't ,  reviewed i t  yet.  Wou1d you l ike me

to

O  P l e a s e .

A f  dont t  remember  see ing  th is  spec i f i c  le t te r .

I  know, ds a general  matter,  that  you sent some

m a t e r i a l s  t o  o u r  o f f i c e .

And eventual ly at  least  some of those mater ia ls

made their  way to me, and I  have a general  reeoL]ect ion

of seeing some of them. But I  dontt  remember part icular

documents.

O Th is  le t te r  annexes  a  fax  rece ip t ,  i s  tha t  the

fax  number  fo r  the  Wash ing ton ,  D.C.  o f f i ce  o f  Senator

Cl inton?

A That appears to be one of the fax numbers, yes .

O And the  le t te r  i t se l f  i s  addressed Senator

C l i n t o n ,  i s  i t  n o t ?

A  Y e s ,  i t  i s .

O And iL ,  and i t  iden t i f ies  oppos i t ion

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Is it your testimony that on or about April

23rd ,  2oo3 when th is  document ,  th is  l -e t te r  was  faxed to

senator  c l in ton 's  o f f i cer  |ou  d id  no t  rece ive  i t  on  or

about that day?

1126 s33
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"coRREcrED PAGE"

A No,  tha t  wasn ' t  my tes t imony.  My tes t imony is  I ,  I

can ' t  rea l Iy  a t , tes t  spec i f  i ca I l y  to  any  par t i cu la r

document .

What f do remember, as a general matter, the

relativery lengthy conversation r had with you regarding

the  Wes ley  nominat ion .

f  w i l - I  no t  be  ab le  to  tes t i f y  w i th  any  spec i f  i ,

you  know,  d ry  g rea t  spec i f i ,  spec i ,  w i th  any  grea t ,  w i th

I  w i l - I  no t  be  ab le  to  tes t , i f y  spec i f i ca l l y  w i th

respect to any particuLar documenL that you may have

s e n t  t o  o u r  o f f i c e .

O Wel l ,  p r io r  to  tha t  te lephone eonversa t ion ,  d id

r l-eave phone messages for you on a number of occasions

asking whet,her you had received a package of  mater iar-s

hand-de l i vered  to  the  New York  C i ty  o f f i ce?

A I  don' t  reeaI l  whether you had lef t  me a number

of messages or messages on a number of  occasions with

t ,ha t  spec i f  i c  message.  r  do  have a  regu la r  reco l lec t ion

of having a voice mai l  message from you.

And f do remember having a message from you or

ei ther a communicat ion,  the rengthy conver,  conversat ion

we had about documents that .  you had given our of f ice.

O For  c la r i f i ca t ion ,  we on ly  spoke once,  i s  tha t

eorrect?

1 1 2 7  S t E
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A  I  b e l i e v e  t h a t , ' s  t h e  c a s e .

O I  show you Defendant . ' s  Exh ib i t  37  fo r

ident i f icat ion.  Have you ever seen near id.ent ical

presentat ion of  documents?

MS . LIU: Your Honor, may $te approach?

THE COURT : You may. ,Just a minute, bef ore you

rev iew tha t .

(Bench Conference)

MS. LIU: Your Honor,  f rom what I  ean teI I ,  the

same thing is happening with this witness that happened

wi th  Mr .  A l -ber t

THE COURT: I  mean basical ly we're having this

witness lay through doeuments,  she's previously

tes t i f ied  tha t  she  canr t  tes t i f y  w i th  any  spec i f i c i t y  as

t ,o any document.  Why are we going to waste t ime with

her reviewing the stack of  mater ia ls?

MS.  SASSOWER:  I rm not  ask ing  her  to  rev iew i t

now. r 'm asking whether she reeeived i t  at  some point

pr ior  to the hour-1ong conference.

THE COURT : And how el- se , how el se cou]d she be

answering the quest ion except to go through the speci f ic

documents?

I mean this to me is an exercise in absol_ute

fu t i l i t y .  Le t ' s  ge t  to  the  hear t ,  o f  her  invorwement  in

th is  case.  Mr .  Mende lsohn.

:.i l
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MR. MENDELSOHN: We have absolutely no

object ion to the defendant asking the witness about what

their  phone conversat ion was about.

THE COURT: Absolutely.

MS.  SASSOWER:  F ine .

THE COURT : But t.heir phone conversat ion was ,

what did she do in response to.

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  T h a t ' s  f i n e .

(Open Court)

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Do you remember the date of our single phone

conversat ion together?

A I  don ' t  remember  the  pree ise  da te .  But  I

remember it was anywhere from a day or two or three days

before Judge Wesley's nominat ion hear ing.  Sometime in

Ia te  May.

O Would the date of  May 20th,  two days before the

May 22nd hearing, seem right to you?

A We couLd have had the conversation that day.

O Do you keep a diary,  a log of  cal_Is you make,

cal1s you receive,  meet ings,  conferences that.  you have?

A I  do keep notes of  some eal ls and some meet ings

but  no t  a l - I .

a Do you have any notes that. you took with regard

to the May 2Oth phone conference that we had together?

1129 5 3 6
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A I  don ' t  be l i eve  I  do ,  no .

O Did you tape the May 20th phone conference?

A  N o .

O And pr ior  to the May 2oth phone conference, had

you reviewed any of the document s in that package that

had been hand del ivered to the New York of f ice?

A Again,  ds I  test i f ied before,  I  know that.  you

sent some d.ocuments to our of f ice.  I  know some of those

doeuments made their way to my desk.

I  have a general  recol- lect ion of  looking

briefly at some of them, but I 'm not gonna remember one

document versus another.

O So tha t  wer re  c lear  here ,  p r io r  to  the  May 2o th

conference, are you representing that you reviewed any

of the documents that

A  I ,  I  j u s t  c a n ' t  s a y  o n e  w a y  o r  t h e  o t h e r .  I

know before we spoke on the phone we' I1 assume that

i t  was May 20th

I know before we spoke on the phone , I, at a

minimum, perused some material that you sent t,o Senat,or

C l i n t o n ' s  o f f i c e .

I  donrt  remember the speci f ics of  the document.

I  can ' t  te l l  you  i f  i t  was  Exh ib i t  37  or  par t  o f  Exh ib i t

37  or  Exh ib i t  L2  or  some o ther  documents .

O WeI l ,  the  cover  le t , te r  iden t i f ies
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A The cover let ter  of  which exhibi t?

O  O f  I r m  s o r r y .

A Thir ty-seven?

a Of the package.

A Okay

O Had you read that cover l_et ter  pr ior  to our May

2Oth  conference?

THE COURT: Sustained. The test imony was

clear.  she has no recol lect ion of  speci f ie doeuments

t ,hat  were reviewed.

MS. SASSOWER: Does Senat.or C1inton, does

senator schumer have some special  responsibi l i ty  and

prerogative regarding federal nominations for New york

in  Second C i rcu i t?

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Do you know why did I  express

in wr i t ten form why r  was present ing evidence to the

off ice of  senator c l inton for review regarding the

f i tness of  Judge Wes1ey?

THE COURT: Sustained, sustained..

MS. SASSOWER: Okay. Is i t  your v iew t .hat ,

senator cr inton oh, exeuse me. Did senator c l inton

ever review the March

M S .  L I U :  O b j e c t i o n ,  y o u r  H o n o r .

MS. SASSOWER: 26th s tatement  set t ing for t .h

1131 s3B
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the documentary evidence of  Judge Wes1ey's unf i tness.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Are you

THE COURT: Do you have any questions

MS.  SASSOWER:  Yes  .

THE COURT: - - about the single telephone

conference?

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Before our te lephone eonferenee on May 20th,  w€

had been tentat ively scheduled to meet in person, is

tha t  cor rec t?

A I  be l ieve  tha t rs  the  case based upon e-mai l

that  Josh Albert  sent to me.

O And the date for that tentative meeting was May

5th  a t  L  p .m.  in  the  a f te rnoon,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?

A I  don' t  remember the speci f ic  date,  but  that

sounds like that might have been the date of the

meet ing,  the planned, planned meet ing.

O And you were advised that on that same date, I

was going to be del iver ing the under ly ing case f i re

evidence to the senate .Tudic iary commit tee rel_at ive to

the unf i tness of  Judge Wesley,  is  that  correct?

A  I r m  n o t  s u r e .  I r m  n o t ,  I  b e c a m e  g e n e r a l l y

aware that. you provided r believe a number of boxes of

documents t ,o t .he senate Judic iary commit tee. on what

1 132 5 3 9
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date I  was made aware of  that ,  f  donrt  remember

s p e c i f i c a l l y .

o  okay .  And jus t ,  Defendant ,s  Exh ib i t .  38 ,  r  show

you

THE cotrRT: rnasmuch as the testimony has been

tha t  she  cannot  tes t i f y  w i th  spec i f i c i t y  as  to  any

document,  why are we proceeding with Exhibi t ,  3g?

Quest ions concerning

MS.  SASSOWER:  I

THE couRT: --  the te lephone conference please.

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

o were you aware that r  d id arr ive on May sth at

senator  c r in ton ts  o f f i ce ,  a lbe i t  de layed and no  one was

avai lable to meet wi th me?

A Actua l l y ,  r  don ' t  have a  reco l l -ec t ion  o f  tha t

so  f  don ' t  reca l l -  e i ther  way.

O Are you aware of any documents that I

phys ica l l y  le f t  in  tha t  o f f i ce  on  May 5 th?

A r  can ' t  a t , tes t  to  tha t  because r  jus t  rea l l y

don' t  know. A11 r  know again general ly is that  you gave

documents  to  our  o f f i ce .  r rm not ,  aware  o f  t ,he  spec i f i c

documents or the speei f  ic  d.ates.

o Did you ever go down to the senate ,Judiciary

commit.tee, with your own eyes see t.he boxes that r hand.

del- ivered to the senate .Tudic iary commit tee?

1  133
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A No, I did not, go down there with my own eyes,

so to speak, review those documents.  I  do have a

general  recol- l -ect ion of  asking a lega1 intern wi th me at

the t ime to actual ly go and look at  the documents to see

if there was anything that stood out in her mind that,

you know, she shouLd bring t,o my att.ention.

O What did she say?

A Again,  f  d.onrt  remember the speci f ics,  but .  my

general  recol lect ion is there was nothing that stood

out .

O What did she descr ibe?

A I  don ' t  remember  the  spec i f i cs  o f  the

conversat ion.  f  basieal ly asked her to check to see i f

there was anything that was signi f icant that  should be

brought to my at,tention.

And.,  and I  d.onrt  remember the speci f  ics of  the

conversat ion,  but r  have a general  recol lect ion that she

d idn ' t  see  any th ing  spec i f i c  tha t  was  s ign i f i can t  to

br ing  to  my a t ten t ion .

O Did you have any communicat ions wi th st .af f  of

the senate ,Judic iary commit tee as to t .heir  review of

t h e ,

THE COURT: Susta ined.

MS.  SASSOWER:  o f  t he  March  26Lh

stat.ement

1134 s4L
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THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: and the under ly ing documents?

THE COIIRT: New suest ion.  Telephone

conversa t ion ,  -

MS.  SASSOWER:  Yes .

THE COURT:  -  -  Ms.  Sassower .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

A What did I say during our phone conversation,

what did you say during our phone conversation of May

2  0 r h ?

A S ince  i t  was  a lmost  a  year  d9o,  I  don ' t

remember the speci f ics of  what you said or the speci f ics

frankly of  what f  said.  But f  do remember the gist  of

our conversat ion.

I t  was ,  my genera l  recoL lec t ion  i t  was  most ly

Mr.  Al-bert ,  and mysel f  l is tening to the concerns you had

about Judge Wesley as the nominee to the Second Circui t .

The speci f ie eomments you made f  donrt

remember. But I remember you expressing concerns about

him and his,  in your v iew, unf i t .ness for the bench.

And T don' t  remember the speci f ic  words you

used, but f  do have a recol leet ion of  you asking, or

want ing or indicat ing your desire to test i fy at  h is

nominat ion hear inq.

f  a lso have a genera l  recol lect ion of  you

1  135 5 4 2
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asking Mr . A1bert, and me when you coul-d . And I bel- ieve

I said to you that.  s€,  nei ther Senator Cl inton nor her

s ta f f  makes  dec i ,  makes  dec is ions  about .  who tes t i f ies  a t

, fudic iary Commit tee hear ings given that she doesn' t

serve on the commit tee.

And I  guess  the  f ina l  subs tan t ive ,  the  g is t ,

the f inal  subst.ant ive part  of  the conversat ion is I

believe you had communicated a request to have senator

Clinton not support Judge Wesley and that might have

been ei ther wi thdrawing a bLue sl ip or not test i fy ing.

But you basical ly wanted her not to support  h is

candidacy.

And f believe that I communicated to you that

there is nothing that I had gleaned that would raise

issues about his nominat ion and that I  d id not expect

senator c l inton to wi thdraw her blue sl ip and that she

would in fact  test i fy in support  of  h is nominat ion at

the hear ing.

O When, when you said

THE COURT: Sust,ained. Approach the bench

p l e a s e .

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT: Dont t ever do what f 'm thinking you

are about to do. There are matters that  are already

ruled upon.

1  1 3 6 5 4 3
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And if your inquiry was about to be, to exprain
what was meant by language that r have already ord.ered
was no t ,  to  be  used in  th is  case,  r ,m d i rec t ing  you r igh t
now' if r hear from you those two word.s that this

witness wil l have no way of knowing my order and

exc lus ion  o f ,  then i lm go ing  to  take  tha t  as  a  d i rec t

v io lat ion of  my court  order.  proceed with your

examinat ion,  leave that issue al_one.

Ms- SASSowER: The reeord wi l l  ref lect  what is

t a k i n g  p l a c e  i n  t h i s  t r i a l .

(Open Court)

Ms. SASSowER: when you say that r  expressed my

view as to the unf i tness of  Judge wesley,  was my view

based upon

THE COURT: Sustained

MS. SASSOWER: Did r have you read. the March

26tr] ' statement that I had prepared, outl_ining the

evidence of  ,Jud.ge Wesleyrs unf i tness for the bench when

we had that phone conversation on May 2oth? Had you

read i t  p r io r  there to?

M S .  L f U :  O b j e c t i o n .

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS'  SASSOWER:  rsn ' t  i t  cor rec t  tha t  you  had
not read that summary overview presentat ion of  the

evidence against ,Judge Wesley?

1 137 5 4 4

,I

J

j

I



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

L 1

1,2

1 3

I 4

1 5

1 6

I 7

1 8

l -9

2 0

21,

2 2

2 3

) A

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Isnt t  i t  correct  that  you acknowledged to me

that you had not reviewed any of the underlying

documentary evidence?

A I  don ' t  remember .

O Donr t  you  be l ieve  on  such ser ious  and

substant ia l  matter?

THE COTJRT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Did I  express the v iew that i t

was your obr igat ion to review the March 23, the March

26th  s ta tement  and spec i f i ca l l y  re fe r red  to

substantiating documentary proof ?

THE COURT: Sustained. Ms. Eve, fo l lowing the

terephone conversation that occurred on or about May

20th ,  2003,  what  ac t ion ,  i f  d f ,y ,  d id  you take  based upon

that conversat ion and why did you take such act ion?

THE wrrNESS: After the te lephone conversat ion

that Mr.  Albert  and I  had with Ms. Sassower was

completed, r  wal-ked down the hal lway, Ry of f ice is just

a  few o f f iees  away f rom Senator  C l_ in tonrs .

And r walked down the hallway to speak to one

of the secret  service agents that  protects the senator.

And

THE COURT: S1owly.2 5

1  1 3 8 5 4 5
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THE WfTNESS: And wanted to,  and in fact ,  and f

don ' t  remember  the  spec i f i cs  o f  what  T  sa id .  But  the

gist  of  what r  recaI l  saying to the agent was that there

was a const i tuent,  because Ms. sassower is f rom New york

or at  least  l ive,  l ived in New york at  the t , ime.

There was a constituent who had concerns about

a judic ia l  nominee, that  Mr.  Albert  and r  had had a

lengthy conversation with her. That she had a number of

request or concerns that r  thought in her v iew we hadnrt

m e t  o r  s a t i s f i e d .

And that she became, in my view at  leasu,

qui te upset dur ing the telephone conversat ion.  r  a l_so

bel ieve r  ment ioned to the agent that  she indicated a

s t rong des i re  to  tes t i f y  a t  the  t r ia r ,  even though r

ber ieve someone at  the . rudic iary commit tee tord her that

s h e  c o u l d n ' t .

And r  bas ica l l y  to ld  the  agent  r i s ten ,  r  want

to Iet, you know that there is a New york constituent , l io

r  th ink is upset,  that  she may be at  th is hear ing.

she may try to approach the senator and r do

not bel ieve that she wi l l  seek or cause any physical

harm to the senator.  But because r  perceived. her as

being qui te upset,  r  was concerned for her safety

b e c a u s e  M s .  S a s s o w e r r s  s a f e t y

f  bas ica l l y  to l -d  the  agent  f  don ' t  want  you,  i f

I
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she approaches the  senator  and she 's  upset ,  f  don ' t  want

you to misinterpret  her conduct and to th ink that  she

might actual ly t ry and physical ly hurt  the senator.

so  bas ica l l y ,  r  was  g iv ing  the  secre t  serv ice ,

Service agent the heads up, so to speak, that  Ms.

Sassower might t ry to approach the Senator.

But r  a l -so want to make clear to him that r  d id

not th ink that  she would cause the senator physical

harm.

But  i t  was  rea l l y  more  fo r  Ms.  Sassower rs

protect ion r  wanted the agent to know that,  so that  they

wourdn' t  misinterpret  any approach she might make to the

senator .

And as to why I did that, one hundred pereent,

my sol-e mot ivat ion for  speaking to the agent was out of

concern for  Ms. sassower,  based upon the conversat ion r

had jus t  had w i th  her .

THE COURT: Very well. Did you have the

opportuni ty to have any contact  wi th the capi tor  pol ice

f  o l lowing your te lephone conversat, ion wi th lnts.  sassower?

THE WfTNESS:  Yes .

MS.  SASSOWER:  May  f  ques t i on ,

THE COURT: What was

MS . SASSOWER: your Honor?

THE COURT: And what was the nature of the

1140 54' l
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te lephone conversa t ion  w i th  the  cap i to l  po l i ce?

THE WITNESS: The nature of  the te lephone

conversa t ion  w i th  the  cap i to l  po l i ce ,  aga in  r  donr t

reca l l  the  spec i f i cs .  so  i t  was  bas ica l l y  the  same.

r  beL ieve  the  cap i to l  po l i ce  o f f ieer  had ea l red

and r  re layed the basic same facts to the por ice

o f f i cer ,  exp la in ing  tha t  r  Lhought  she was qu i te  upset ,

might Ery, eommittee hearing might Ery t.o approach the

senator

Because the Senator somet imes has not only

secre t  serv ice  agents  w i th  her  bu t  cap i to l  po l i ce  w i th

h e r  a s  w e l I .

And again,  r  just  wanLed them to know r did not

think that  Ms. sassower wourd seek to cause the senator

any physical-  harm.

But  aga in ,  ou t  o f  concern  fo r  Ms.  Sassower ,  I

wanted them to know that she might try to approach her

and just  to give them again a heads up, so to speak, so

they  wou ldn ' t  necessar i l y  mis in te rpre t  con tac t  tha t  she ,

or act ions that she may make towards the senator.

MS. SASSOWER: May f

THE COURT: Very wel l ,  thank you.

MS- SASSoWER: cont inue the quest ioning?

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

o Let 's turn to the did r  inform you dur ing

1 141
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our te lephone conversat ion that I  was not only

concerned, just ,  that  you and Mr.  Albert  had not read

the Mareh 26trh overview statement or reviewed the

underlying substantiating evidenee but that there had

been no invest igat , ion f rom the Senate Judic iary

Commit tee? Did I  express my concern

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS.  SASSOWER: on that score?

THE COURT: Sustained, i r re levant.  Next

q u e s t i o n  p l e a s e .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Did I  ask how a hear inq could

on this confirmation when there was no

the evidence?

be he ld

invest igat ion of

THE COIIRT: Sustained. please move forward.

MS. SASSOWER: Is i t  not  correct  that  I  asked.

you to br ing the Mareh 26Lh statement to the personar

at tent ion of  senator c l inton so that she eould make a

determinat ion  as  to  i t s  ser iousness?

THE COURT: Susta ined.

MS. SASSOWER: On what  ground?

THE COURT: Approach.

(Bench Conference)

MS.  SASSOWER:  Wha t t s  t he  g round?

THE COURT: The ground is  as fo l lows:  Once a

1 142 5 4 9
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witness test , i f ied as to  nonspeci f ic  reco l lect ion,  I  am

not going to consume time

MS. SASSOWER: Okav

THE COLIRT: --  a l lowing you to present point-

by-point

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

THE COIIRT: --  to which the witness has already

tes t i f ied  severa l  t imes there  is  no  spee i f i c

reco l lec t ion .  She had a  genera l  reco l lec t ion ,  she

tes t i f ied  to  i t .  Now i f  you  want  to  fo1 low up

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  Y e s .

THE COURT: --  wi th the events that  fo l lowed

the  eonversa t ion ,  then le t ts  do  tha t .

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Otherwise cross-examinat ion.

MS. SASSOWER: Thank vou.

(Open Court )

MS. SASSOWER: Did you beeome aware that I  lef t

a voice mai l  message for Tamera L:uzzai- � to,  chief  of

staf f ,  dt  the end of  the day on May 2oth complaining

THE COURT: Very weII .

MS . SASSOWER: Complaining

THE COURT: Very wel l  .  Let  '  s ,  excuse me, the

cour t  repor t .e r  needs  a  b reak .  Le t . rs  b reak  fo r  15

m i n u t e s  a n d  b e  b a c k  a t  t h r e e ,  3 : 1 5 .
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(Thereupon the jury returned to the juryroom. )

THE COURT:  Very  weI I  .  Ms .  Eve,  !ou '  re  s t i l l

under  oa th .  we '11  take  a  b reak  fo r  15  minu tes .  p lease

don' t  d iseuss your pr ior  test imony or any ant ic ipated
I

test imony with anyone.

THE WITNESS :  yes,  your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE CLERK: The Court wiLl- stand. in brief

recess unt i l  return of  court

( T h e r e u p o n ,  t h e  C o u r t  r e c e s s e d  a t  3 : 0 0  p . M . . )

(Thereupot r ,  the  Cour t  reconvened a t  3 :15  p .m. )

THE CLERK: Uni ted States versus Elena

Sassower ,  case number  M4113-03.

MR. MENDELSOHN: Aaron Mendelsohn for the

Uni ted  Sta tes .

M S .  L I U :  J e s s i e  L i u  f o r  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t . e s .

MS.  SASSOWER:  E lena Sassower ,  c r im ina l

defendant pro se.

MR. GOLDSTONE :  Mark Goldstone, at torney

a d v i s e r .

THE COURT:  Very  we l I .  p lease be  seated .

MR. MENDELSOHN: ,Just  wi th respeet to Defense

E x h i b i t  2 .

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MEIIDELSOHN: f now believe I have alI the

1 144 55 t-
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redact ions that,  need to be made. Defense Exhibi t  2 is

on  the  w i tness  s t .and.  couLd r  subs t i tu te  the  f i rs t  two

pages?

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. SASSOWER: This is t,o remove the language

blue s] ip,  is  t .hat  correct? Is that  the red.act ion?

THE COURT: Excuse me. I f  you would l ike to

d iseuss  tha t  i ssue,  b r ing  i t  to  the  bench.  we wonr t  do

i t  in open court .

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  S o  i t , ' s  w h a t  I  s a i d .

THE COURT: Ms. Sassower,  I  th ink that  you

should not speak on this issue further.

(Thereupon the witness resumed the witness

s t a n d .  T h e  j u r y  r e t u r n e d  t o  t h e  c o u r t r o o m  a t  3 z 2 O  p . m . )

THE COURT:  Very  we l l_ .  p lease be  seated .

Remember, Ms . Eve , you ' re und.er oath

THE WfTNESS: Yes, your Honor.

THE COIIRT: Thank you. Ms . Sassohrer.

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O You stated that i t  was only out of  concern for

me that you approached the Secret  Service,  is  that

cor rec t?

A  Y e s .

' 
O Because you thought that at the hearing I might

approach Senator Cl inton.
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A I  d idn ' t  necessar i l y  th ink  you wou ld  do  i t  a t

the hear ing because r  thought,  you might do i t  before,

dur ing or af  ter .  But at  some point ,  the day of  t ,he

hearing, r thought you might approach senator clinton.

o  And lo t ' s  o f  peop le  approach senator  c l in ton ,

const i tuents and otherwise, why woul_d. my approach to

Senator Cl inton be any di f ferent?

A weI I ,  ds  r  tes t i f ied  ear l ie r ,  r  was  concerned

after our te lephone conversat ion because

And aga in ,  r  donr t  remember  the  spec i f i cs  o f

what you said,  but  r  have a pret ty good recor lect ion of

you being very upset, fou know, the tone of your voice

and the substanee of what you were saying, that is more

unusuar, and you had indicated your intention to come to

the  hear ing .

- 
And f believe you may have indicated your

in ten t ion ,  r  eanr t  remember ,  to  speak  to ,  to  senator

Cl- int .on.

r t  was a combinat ion of  a l_L those things but i t

was  rea l l y  because you,  in  my v iew,  were  qu i te  upset .

o And when did you become aware that r call_ed and

l-ef t  a voice mai l  message for your chief  of  staf f  ,

Tamera L.uzzai-i 'o, complaining of your misconduct and that

of  ,Josh Albert  in connect ion wi th th is matter?

A we1 l ,  f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  r  don ' t  know i f  r  wour -d .
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r f  m aware  tha t  you  le f t  ramera  Luzzat to ,  the  senator ' s

ch ie f  o f  s t .a f  f  ,  a  vo ice  mai l  message

I  don ' t  know i f  f  wou ld  charac ter ize  i t  as

complaint  of  miseonducL, but ramera told me you had ref t

her  a  vo ice  mai l  message.

r  bel ieve she actual- ly probably forwarded the

voice mai l  message to me and r  l - is tened to i t .  mysel f  .

I  beeame aware that general ly,  somet ime

afterr  lou and r  had the conversat ion that included Mr.

Arber t , .  Prec isery  what  da te  and t ime r  donr t  remember .

O WeII ,  are you aware that in that  f i rst  voice

mai l  message of  May 20th,  a couple of  hours af ter  our

phone conferenee, r left a ealrback number so that r

couLd be contacted by Ms . Luzza?o or some ot,her

superv isory  personne l  in  senator  c l - in ton 's  o f f i ce?

that not correct?

A r  donrt  remember the speei f ies of  your message

other than you appeared to have been upset in that voice

mai l .  o ther  than tha t ,  r  don ' t ,  remember  the  spec i f i cs

o f  the  message.

O Do you recol lect  that  f  was upset because I

v iewed i t  as your responsibi l i ty  to read doeuments and

the evidence substant iat ing the opposi t ion?

THE COURT: Susta ined.

BY MS. SASSOWER:

I s

1  147 5 5 4



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

9

1 0

1 1

t 2

l_3

l 4

l_5

1 C .

L 7

L 8

t_9

' 2 0

21,

z z

2 3

) A
/-^\

2 5

o okay .  Le t ' s  tu rn  to  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le  wh ich

is  be f  o re  you,  Def  endant  ,  s  Exh ib i t  2  .  you 've  ident i f  ied

hav ing  read i t .

A Give me one moment,.

THE couRT:  r rm sor ry ,  Ms.  Eve,  r  donr t  be l ieve

that document is in fact  in f ront  of  you.

.  M S .  S A S S O W E R :  O h ,  f r m  s o r r y ,  I ' m  s o r r y .  I t , s

been returned. May I  approach the witness?

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o who author ized Liz Ker ly to calr  the Threat

Assessment  Sec t ion  o f  Cap i to l  po l i ce?

A I  spec i f i ca l l y  donr t  know.  f  p resume you

know,  I  rm not  sure .

THE COURT: Very wel l .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

0 The subject  prof i le indicates that a copy of

the voiee mai l  message was made by capi to l  pol ice and

tha t  senator  c ] in ton 's  o f f i ce  sent  the  fax  tha t  i t  had

received from me.

THE couRT: sustained. Has, has there been a

foundat ion for  th is

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o Do you, do you remember receiving a fax from

me?

A  N o .
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MS. SASSOWER: That may f  show the witness

Defendant rs  Exh ib i t  5 ,  Your  Honor?

MS - LfU: your Honor, may we approach?

THE COURT: Yes .

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT. Liz Kel1y,  how cou]d i t  possibly be

authent icated by th is wi t ,ness ?

MS .  SASSOWER: Did she, she received the May

19th fax.  You have an e-mai l  that  she received i t .

THE COURT: She has no speci f ic  recoLIect ion

from any documents involved in th is case.

(Open Court

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O I  show you Defendant 's Exhibi ts 3 and 4 and ask

you, have you ever read them?

A As to  exh ib i t ,  Defendant rs  Exh ib i t  3 ,  I  may

have glaneed or perused the, the memorand.um. r d.on't

recalr  speci f ical- Iy whether r  have read i t  in i ts

e n t i r e t y .

As  to  Defendant rs  Exh ib i t  4 ,  b r ie f l y  rev iewing

i t  now,  i t  does  look  genera l l y  fami r ia r  to  me.  r  donr t

know if f read every single 1ine, but I do have a

genera l  reco l l -ec t ion  o f  a t  leas t  b r ie f l y  rev iewing  the

document .

THE COURT: Please ident i fy by the date,  the

1149 ss6



1

2

3

4

5

ao

7

I

9

1 0

t_ 1_

1 . )
L '

1 ' ). I J

T 4

1-5

1_5

L 7

1 8

L >

2 0

2 t

z z

2 3

2 4

2 5

addressee and the sender Ehose two documents please.

THE wr rNESS:  Defendant 's  Exh ib i t  3  i s  f rom the

center  fo r  Jud ic ia r  Accountab i l i t y  rnc .  da ted  May l -9 th ,

2003. says to home stat ,e senator char les B. schumer and

home state senator Hi l lary Rodham cl inton, f rom Elena

Rut,h Sassower,  coordinator,  Center for  Judic ia l

Accountab i l i t y .

The, the eover note to the memorandum says it r s

L2 pages al though the document,  Def end.ant ,s Exhibi t  3 is

no t  12  pages.

THE COURT: Very well .

BY MS . SASSOWER:

O I t rs  how many pages?

A Two pages of a document. And then the final

two pages of  the four-page exhibi t  appeared. to be the

transmission receipt  indicat ing something had been

faxed.

O  Y e s .

THE COURT: Very wel l  .  Now please ident i fy

E x h i b i t  4 .

THE WIT\TESS:  Def  endant rs  Exh ib i t  4  a lso

appears to be on the ret,terhead of the center for

. rud ic ia l -  Accountab i l i t y  f  nc .  ,  a lso  da ted  May 19 th  ,  2oo3 .

The addressees here are senator or in Hatch,

chair  of  the senate Judic iary commit tee, and senator

1  150  
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Patr ick Leahy, ranking member of the senate ,rudiciary

Commit tee.

The d.ocument  ind. icates that  i t ,s  f  rom Ms.

sassower,  as eoordinator for  the center for  Judic ia l

Accountabi l i ty .  And the f i rst  page of  the doeument

i n d i c a t e s  o r  s t . a t e s  t h a t  i t r s  l _ O  p a g e s .

The memo is eight pages with a couple of

attaehments, which, so the doeument d.oes appear to be

about L0 pages long. And the f inal  few pages,

Defendant rs  Exh ib i t  4 ,  a re  fax  t ransmiss ion  sheets  o f

some kind.

tHE dOURT: Very wel I .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Except for  the fax receipts,  you do recognize

that the May 19th memorandum to senators Hatch and Leahy

was the enclosure of  10 pages to the two-page cover memo

to Senators Schumer and Cl inton, r ight?

MS.  L IU:  Your  Honor ,  ob jec t ion ,  re levanee.

THE COURT: Absolutely.  Sustained.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Thank you. To your knowledge, was this ent i re

memo of 12 pages faxed to Capi to l  pol ice?

A when you say ent i re memor lourre t ,ark ing about,

the  combina t ion  o f  Defendant ,s  Exh ib i ts  3  and 4?

O  Y e s .2 5
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A I  don' t ,  know, I  don' t ,  know what,  what documents

were faxed to the Capitol  pol ice

Do you see is t.here anything inappropriate

about what is set forth

MS.  L IU:  Ob jec t ion ,  Your  Honor .

MS.  SASSOWER:  in

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

assessment Ehat there

language contained in

We/e you aware that Capitol police made an

were no threats or harassing

e i ther  the  vo ice  mai l  message or

the fax?

A No, I had not been made, made aware of that .

a But you would agree that there was no threats,

no harassing language in the fax that I had sent on May

1-9 th  to  Senator  C l in ton 's  o f f i ce  and in  the  vo ice  mai l
i

message that I  had lef t  regarding your misconduct.

MS.  L fU:  Ob jec t ion ,  Your  Honor .

T H E  W I T N E S S :  W e I I ,  I  h a v e n ' t

THE COURT : Overrul-ed. 
. '

THE WTTNESS: f  haven' t  reviewed in part icular

today  Defendant rs  Exh ib i t  4  in  i t s  en t i re ty .  I ' ve  jus t

perused i t  to  see i f  I  was  genera l l y  f  ami l - ia r  w i th  i t .

And as  f  Les t . i f ied  ear l - ie r ,  I  don ' t  remember

the  spec i f i cs .  When you ment ioned the  vo ice  mai l ,  i s  i t
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referr ing to the voice mail  you left  for Tamera

LuzzaLLo?

Bu t  my  genera l  reco l l ec t i on  i s  t ha t ,  d t  l eas t

as  to  me ,  You  weren r t  ha rass ing  me .

BY MS . SASSOWER:

O Thank you. Now let I  s go to the next page -

A Next  page of  exhib i t?

O  O f  t h e  s u b j e c t  P r o f i l e .

A okay.

O Ser, Special Agent Lippay had a phone

conversat, ion wi th you on May 2Lst,  is  that  correct?

A I  don 'E  remember  the  spec i f i c  da tes ,  bu t  the

prof i le indieates that the conversat ion took place on

May 2Lst ,  2OO3. And I  have no reason to bel ieve i t

d idn ' t  take  p lace  tha t  day .

O And this is af ter  Special  Agent Lippay had

a l ready  rev iewed the- -

THE COURT: Sustained

B Y  M S .  S A S S O W E R :

O Okay.  Accord ing  to  the  sub jec t ,  p ro f i le ,

Special  Agent Lippay spoke to you af ter  speaking f i rst

to  Ms.  Ke1 ly ,  i s  tha t  eor rec t?

A I  dontt  know i f  she spoke to me af ter  she spoke

to  Ms.  Ke11y,  bu t  tha t ' s  based upon my rev iew o f  the  su ,

subject  prof i le,  t .hat  appears to have been what

1  1 5 3  
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happened.

O And,  and Ms.  Ke1 ly  sa id ,  accord ing  to  Ms.

KeI ty ,  the  sub jec t  s ta l -ked  and harassed assoc ia tes  o f

the  senator rs  IegaI  counse l?

Ms. Ke11y referred Speeial  Agent Lippay to

Leecia Eve, who was the subject  of  the stalk ing and

harassment.  Is that  a t rue and correct  statement?

A What,  I  mean I  donrt  know what yourre asking me

what rs  t rue  and cor rec t .

O WelI ,  had I  ever stalked and harassed you?

A  N o .

O We had only a s ingle phone conversat ion.

A That 's my recol lect ion,  that  we had the one

telephone eonversat ion

O And i f  I  was dissat isf ied wi th your conduct

dur ing that phone conversat ion and dissat isf ied wi th the

conduct of  Josh Albert ,  i t  was within my r ight

THE eOItRT: Sustained. No, that  guest ion is

improper.

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

T H E  C O U R T :  I t r s  a  s p e e c h .

BY MS . SASSOWER:

O Okay.  Now then le t ' s  go  on .  Spec ia l  Agent ,

spec ia l  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le  then re f l -ec ts  tha t

Special  Agent Lippay telephoned you.
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And it says Special Agent Lippay telephoned Ms '

Eve who st .ated that sassower presents hersel f  in a

professional  manner but does not act  in a rat ional

manner.

Sassower has sent approximately six boxes of

documents to t.he Judiciary Committee regarding her

interest  in the nominat ion of  Judge Wesley.

Now, was it your intention to imply that by my

having provided the Senate .Iudiciary Committee with six

boxes of  documents,  I  had not acted rat , ional ly?

A Oh, that  was not my intent ion at  a l l - .  There

are  two rea l l y  d is t inc t  i ssues .  And aga in ,  I  don ' t

remember the speci f ic  statements f  made to the,  Sergeant

Lippay.

But I  presume I  was just  conveying a fact  based

upon eit.her what you had told me or maybe what someone

at the Jud.iciary Committee had told me regarding you

having sent boxes of  doeuments,  I  bel ieve six boxes of

documents to the ,Judic iary Commit tee.

So tha t ' s  one sentence.  And to  me tha t  doesn ' t

rea l l y  re l -a te  to ,  a t  1eas t  d i rec t l y  t .o  the  prev ious

sentence.

My statement that or my communication that I

bel- ieve you acted in a professional  manner buL do not,

do not.  act  in a rat ional-  manner,  f  d.onrt  know i f  I  said
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t h a t .

But what I probably or what I believe I

conveyed to Sergeant Lippay is that  you had wri t ten a

1ot  o f  mater ia ls .  You were  we l l -spoken.  And

But that. I had, based upon my ow:l research of

t.he general allegations Lhat you had made about, i ludge

Wes ley ,  I  found them not  on ly  no t  c red ib le  bu t ,  I  don ' t

know how to  rea1 lv  charac ter ize  i t .

But,  I ,  I  guess i t ,  was a combinat ion of ,  of  my

con, my view of  your concerns,  your al legat ions against

Judge Wesley, combined with the way t,hat. you

communicated about your coneerns about Judge Wesley and

your, your, how upset you were I guess really during the

conversat ions Ehat you, that  you, Josh and I  had

together .

I t 's  real ly a combinat ion of  those th. ings that

may have led me to say to Sergeant Lippay that, you

know, in some respecEs you conduct yourself in a

prof  essional-  manner.

But,  you know ,  I  d.onrt  know i f  f  said that  you

don' t  act  in a rat ional  manner.  f  tnay have said that

but it. probably would have been a combination of, of

th ings that would have l -ed me to say that.

O I  see. You stated you did your research, based
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on your own research, you found me not credible.

But you did not read the wri t ten statement as

to the d.ocumentary evidence of Judge Wesley's corruption

that I  had up here, is that not correct?

The March 26Lh statement, you had never read

i t .  You did some, own research but the document that  I

had prepared, you had not, read.

A WeI I ,  I  guess  I  want  to  cor rec t  someth ing .  f f

I  sa id  tha t  I  d idn ' t  th ink  I  don ' t  know i f  I

tes t i f ied  tha t  I ,  I  thought  you were  no t  c red ib le .

I  be l ieve  I  tes t i f ied  or  I  meant  to  tes t i f y

tha t  I  d idn ' t  th ink  your ,  the ,  the  asser t ions  you were

making about Judge Wesley were credible.

And as I have testif ied I think a number of

t imes,  I  don ' t  remember  spec i f i c  documents ,  spec i f i c

da tes  tha t  you  sent  to  our  o f f i ce .

But I  do have a general  recol lect ion of  at

Ieast perusing some of those doeuments and as, 1rou know,

just  get t ing a general  sense of  what your concerns were

about, ,fudge Wesley.

Anyt ime someone, part icular ly New York

const i tuent,  ra ises eoneerns about the f  i t .ness of  a

nominee to a federal  appel late court ,  I  take that very

s e r i o u s l y .

And so,  y€s,  I  d id  some research on the Center
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for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty .  And

a What did your research show?

A I  don ' t  remember  the  spec i f i cs .  But  the

conclusion f  reached af ter  conduct ing research on the

Center for  .Tudic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  and I  th ink plugging

your name into,  Sassower,  p lugging into the Nexis,  was

tha t  there  is  a  fa i r  amount  o f  l i t i ga t ion  w i th  respec t

to the disbarment of  your mother.

THE COURT : ,Just , j ust exeuse me . We don I t

have to  ge t  in to  the  spec i f i cs  o f  the  l i t iga t ion .

THE WITNESS :  Uh-huh.

THE COURT:  Ms.  Sassower ,  f fm ins t ruc t ing  the

wi tness ,  p lease donr t  in te r rup t  me aga in .

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  S h e r s  i n  e r r o r .

THE COIIRT: You do not have to get into t,he

spec i f i cs  o f  the  de ta i l s  o f  t .he  research .

THE WITNESS :  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Very weI l .

THE WfTNESS: I  basical ly conducted a research

and, and I  th ink Mr.  Albert  d id,  conduct,ed some as wel l - .

And f  reached the conclusion, based upon that

research and based upon my, at least perusal of some of

the  documents  tha t  you  sent  to  our  o f f i ce ,  - -

O What documents?

A that your assert ions regarding the f i tness

1 158 5 6 s
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of Judge Wesley were without,  meri t .

0 May I  approach the witness please? Transmit ted

wi th  the  Apr i l  23rd .  le t te r ,  in  add i t ion  to  the

informat ional  brochure of  the Center for  ,Judic ia l

Aceountabil ity, was my written statement sunrmarizing the

documentary evidence as to the unfit.ness of Judge

W e s I e y .

THE COURT: What is the question?

MS. SASSOWER: Did you make f indings of  fact

and concLusions of  law as to th is statement for  which

the most pertinent documentary evidence

THE COURT:  Sus ta ined.  Th is  i s  a

MS. SASSOWER: for two mot ions

THE COURT: Excuse me.

MS. SASSOWER: that

THE COURT: Ex, excuse me. This is a speech,

i t  i s  no t  a  sues t ion .

MS. SASSOWER: Did you

THE COURT: The witness has already t ,est i f ied

as to her lack of  speci f ic  knowledge with regard to

documents.  Please move your examinat ion a1ong.

MS. SASSOWER: Okay, I  ]m sorry.  So you found

me not credibl-e but not based upon the evidentiary

presentat ion I  had made, that ,  you had not reviewed.

MS.  L IU :  Ob jec t i on ,  Your  Honor .
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MS.  SASSOWER:  fs  tha t  cor rec t?

THE COURT:  I ' l -1  a lLow i t , .  P lease answer  the

quest ion .

THE WfTNESS: Again ,  I ,  my recol lect ion,  I

wasnrt .  foeusing on you personal ly.  f  was foeusing on

t.he al legat ions of  unf i tness that.  you made with respect

to Judge Wesley.  And I  found those al legat ions to be

without meri t .

MS .  SASSOWER: ,Judge Wesleyr s miseonduct rel-ate

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Excuse me. You served at

TIIE COURT: Excuse me?

MS. SASSOWER: I  was referr ing to

THE COURT: Next quest ion.

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O You worked at the New York Court of Appeals,

i sn ' t  tha t  eor rec t?

A  Y e s ,  I  d i d .

O You worked at the New York Court of Appeals on

which .Tudge Wesley subsequent ly sat ,  according to your

test imony. Is i t  eorrect  you serwed from 1990 to i ,992?

A  Y e s .

O Is i t  correct  that  the corrupt ion that was

part icular ized. in these documents
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THE COIIRT: Sustained.

MS.  SASSOWER:  d id  no t  jus t  concern

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Judge Wesley

THE COIIRT: Sust,ained. No more questions

concerning the document,s that  she's already stated she

has no part . icul-ar ized knowledge of  .

MS. SASSOWER: She

THE COURT: Don'  t  argue with me, Ms .  Sassower.

Ask your next quest ion please.

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O Did  you no t  su f fe r  f rom conf l i c t  o f  in te res t

beeause you knew judges? You had worked for judges at

the Court of Appeals whose misconduct was part and

parce l  o f  , Judge Wes ley 's  misconduct?

A I  guess I  explain to me. I  guess i f  you

cou ld  rephrase the  ques t ion .  I 'm no t  sure  i f  I rm

understanding your question.

O The a l legat ions ,  excuse me,  they  weren ' t

a l lega t ions .  The ev idence presented  to  you in  th is

wri t ten statement

THE COURT: Susta ined.  Next  quest ion.

MS. SASSOWER: inc luded misconduct  f rom

THE COURT: Next

1161
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MS. SASSOWER: judges of  the New York

THE COURT: Next

MS.  SASSOWER:  Cour t  o f  Appea ls .

THE COURT : Ne , cal l-

MS. SASSOWER: with whom you

THE COURT: Excuse me.

MS.  SASSOWER:  were  fami l ia r

THE COURT: Excuse me.

MS . SASSOWER: and worked.

THE COIJRT: Ladies and gentlemen, I have to

h a n d l e  a  l e g a l  m a t t e r .  W e ' 1 1 _  b e  i n  r e c e s s  p l e a s e .

(Thereupofl, the jury returned to the juryroom

a t  3 : 5 0  p . m .  )

THE COftRT: Ms. Eve, would you please step

back? Thank you.

THE COURT: Several days ago when the issue of

the  fa i lu re  to  respond to  my spec i f i c  d i rec t i ves  was

f i rst  brought to the fore,  r  gave speei f ic  instruct ion

that for  the pendency of  th is case and part icular ly

dur ing t ,he t ime that the jury would be present,  that  you

are  to  fo l low my d i rec t i ves .  Now

MS.  SASSOWER:  I  have.

THE COURT: Nor |ou have not. And the record

wi l l  ref l -ect  that  your cont, inued quest ioning of  th is

witness concerning documents that you may werr have

1162 s6e
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provided to the chambers of  Senator Cl inton, but which

t ,h is  w i tness  has  no  spec i f i c  reco l lec t ion ,  i s  in  d i rec t

v io lat ion of  orders that  f  had given you here at  the

bench.

You have also had the opportunity to remove

yoursel f  as lead counsel-  and have your counsel  assistant

step in.  You have chosen not t .o do that,  .  When I  rve

given you speci f ic  instruet ion in court  not  to cont inue

speaking, you have done that.

When I have instructed you that certain

evidence woul-d be improper if placed in front of t.he

jury because of  my order precluding i t ,  you have

nevertheless attempted by speeding up your speech where

you should have been asking a succinct  quest ion to get

that evidence in f ront  of  th is jury.

I  don'  t  want to hear f rom you now. The

guest ion that you wi l l  d iscuss with your at torney

adviser in the l -0 minutes that f  'm going to be of f  the

bench is s imply th is

Do you intend to fo11ow my instruct ions f rom

th is  bench? Donr t  respond now.  I '11  take  your  answer

when I come back. Have the marshal

MS. SASSOWER: The answer is of  course, your

Honor .

THE CLERK: The courL wi l l  s tand in 1O-minute

1  1 6 3 5 7 0
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recess  un t i l  re tu rn  o f  cour t .

( T h e r e u p o f l ,  t h e  C o u r t ,  r e c e s s e d  a t  3 : 5 0  p . m . )

(Thereupoo,  the  Cour t  reconvened a t  4 :  O0 p .m.  )

THE CLERK: Uni ted States vs.  Elena Sassower,

case number  M411-3-03

MS.  L IU:  Your  Honor ,  Jess ie  L iu  fo r  the  Un i ted

S t a t e s .

MR . MEIIDELSOHN : Aaron Mendel sohn f or the

Uni ted  Sta tes .

MS.  SASSOWER:  E1ena Sassower ,  c r im ina l

de fendant ,  p ro  se .

MR. GOLDSTONE :  Mark Goldstone, at torney

adv iser .

THE COURT: Very wel l .  When I  lef t  the bench I

bel ieve that,  I  made i t  in the c learest  possible terms

that my inquiry would be very s ingular and as focused

when f return.

And t ,hat  inquiry is s imply th is,  Ms. Sassower.

rs i t  your intent ion to fo l ]ow t .he orders of  R€, as the

judge pres id ing  in  th is  case,  f rom th is  po in t  fo rward

through i ts durat ion? The answer is s imply yes or no.

MS.  SASSOWER:  Yes .  I  was  s imp ly  c la r i f y i ng

THE COURT:  Ms .  ,  Ms .

MS.  SASSOWER:  m isapprehens ion  o f  t he  cou r t .

THE COURT:  Ms .  Sassower ,  f  don ' t  need  fo r  you2 5

1164 5 7 I
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to instruct  me about misapprehension. You simply answer

my ques t ion  yes  or  no .

MS .  SASSOWER: Of course, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Very we1l .  Then we wi l l  eont inue

wi th  the  examinat ion  o f  th is  w i tness .

Ms. sASSowER: May r jusr. wi"" courr rhar

there  is  a  b ias  c ross-examinat ion  issue here .

THE COURT: Then i f  you can cross-examine this

witness and develop your bias theory

MS.  SASSOWER:  May we be ,  i f  you  1 ike  I  can

present

THE COURT: Why?

MS. SASSOWER: I  just  want the Court  to

understand that based upon what she has represented. as

her credent ia ls,  i t  seems that she worked at  the court

of  Appeals dur ing pert inent per iods of  t ime that

under l ie the miseonduct

THE COURT: Bias cross-examinat ion is ent, i re ly

appropr iat .e.  Fai lure to f  o1low my d. i rect ives is

pa ten t ly  inappropr ia te .

MS. SASSOWER: Okay.

THE COURT: This has nothing to do wit.h your

b ias  c ross-examinat ion .  As  you were  c ross-examin ing

t ,h is  w i tness  about  her  p r io r  a f f i r - ia t ion  w i th  t .he  New

York state court of Appeals, there was no involvement by

1  165 572
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me in that  examinat ion.

This wi tness has repeatedly stated her lack of

knowled.ge with regard to speci f  ic  documents.

And what you "fp.". to be attempting to do is

to introduce the eontent of documents tot,ally irrel-evant,

to the element,s of  the of fense in th is case through

wi tnesses  who cou ld  no t  poss ib ly  1ay  the  appropr ia te

evident iarv foundat ion for  those documents.

Therefore, if I instruct you that you are not

to quest ion a wi tness further about documents,  your

ob jec t ion  is  no ted  fo r  the  record .  and the  case w i l l

p roceed.

MS.  SASSOWER:  Okay.  I  w i l l

THE COURT: You wi l l  not  speak whi le f tm

speaking. You wil-I not countermand or attempt to

countermand my direct ives.  You wi l l  not  speak back to

me with th is jury present.  Am f  making mysel f  c lear?

MS . SASSOWER: I certainly have attempted to

fol low your orders r  - -

THE COURT: Answer my question.

MS .  SASSOWER: Your Honor '  s d. i rect ives .  I

have  t r i ed .  I f  I

THE COURT: Answer my question, have I made

mysel f  c lear? I  don' t  care about your past,  ef  f  or t .s or

mot ives.  Have I  made mysel f  c lear?

1  1 6 6 5 7 3
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MS . SASSOWER: Yes . And pl-ease understand f am

trying. I f  you deem me in breach,

THE COURT: Ms

MS.  SASSOWER:  i t f s  no t  in ten t iona l - .

THE COURT: Ms. Sassower,  that  is  an example of

what. I have been speaking of. When I speak keep your

mouth shut.  I f  I  ask you a direct  quest ion you answer

i t ,  a m  f  c l e a r ?

,  MS .  SASSOWER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  Very  weI I ,  le t rs  b r ing  the  ju ry  in .

(Thereupon, the jury returned to the courtroom

a t  4 : 0 8  P . M .  .  )

THE COURT:  P lease be  seated .  Ms.  Sassower .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O At anytime was it not apparent t.o you that

having worked on the New York Court of Appeals, you knew
c-le-(e

judges, had worked for judges or^fr iendly wi th judges

who were involved in some of the issues that were beinq

presented as they related to ,Judge Wesley?

A If I can break down your quest.ions because you

asked me a number of  quest ions real ly in one.

Irve worked for one judge in the Court  of

Appeals who has since passed away, passed away some

years  ago.

f  d f , ,  don ' t  f  have  a  genera l  reco l l ec t i on  o f

1167 s'74



z

3

4

rJ

5

7

I

9

L 0

1 1

1,2

1 3, \

L4

1 5

1'6

L 7

1 8

t_9

2 0

2 a

2 2

2 3

2 4

2 5

you or I  should say the Cent,er for  Judic ia l

Accountabi l i t ,y  and be, being involved in l i t igat ion

concerning misconduct of  judges. How many on the

v a r i o u s  c o u r t s ,  I  d o n r t  s p e c i f i c a l l y  r e c a l l .

I  have a general  recol lect ion of  some of those

judges being judges who served on the New York State

Cour t  o f  Appea ls .  I 'm t ry ing  to  remember  the  f i rs t  par t

of  your quest ion.

O You know some of those judges, is that not

cor rec t?

A Aga in ,  I  canr t ,  I  d .on ' t  remember  the  ones  tha t

were  the  sub jec t  mat te r  o f  your  compla in t .  I  mean I rve

worked for the judge in that eourt 12 years ago.

Your complaints I think are subsequent to that.

The court  has changed i ts make-up by at  least  a few

judges dur ing that t ime.

O Chief Judge Judith Kaye of the New York Court

of Appeals was on the Court of Appeals when you worked

there ,  i s  tha t  no t  cor rec t?

A  Y e s ,  s h e  w a s .

O Judge Smith was on the Court of Appeals at that

t i m e .

A No,  he was not  .

O But Chief .Tudge Kaye was.

A She was not  ch ief  judge then,  she was an

1  1 6 8 5 7 5
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associate judge of  the cour t .

A And did you have occasion to observe that her

misconduct was fair ly focal in the underlying documents?

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Okay. What were the precise dates that you

worked at  the New York Court  of  Appeals?

A f  don ' t  remember  the  prec ise  da tes .  But  I

started I  bel ieve sometime in August of  2000, a few

months af ter I graduated f rom l-aw school, and a f ew

weeks af ter  I  took the bar exam.

And my clerkship was to have ended about two

years later. But hy, the judge for whom I was working

for  a t  the  t ime dec ided to  re t i re  a  l i t t le  b i t  ear Iy ,  so

my clerkship ended I  th ink in Apr i l  of  2002.

And it was in May and June and JuIy roughly

that I  then worked for the convent ion.  So I  worked for

the Court  of  Appeals f rom roughly August of  2000 '  t i l

A p r i l  o r  M a y  o f  2 O O 2 .

A Did you have occasion t,o examine documents that

related to that  very per iod at  t .he New York Court  of

Appeals that were part of what was being presented in

the Senate Judic iary Commit tee and your of f ice?

THE COURT: Susta ined.

MS.  SASSOWER:  f s  i t  no t  co r rec t  t ha t  a  pub l i c

1  169 5 7 5
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interest election law lawsuit came up to the New York

Court  of  Appeals in the per iod in which you were there

ca l1ed CQst racan v .  Co l -av i ta .

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Okay. Did you examine any of

the documents from which you might see that you were at

the Court  of  Appeals dur ing the per iod in which

misconduct by the judges of  that  court  were,  was

a l leged?

THE COURT:  Sus ta ined.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Okay. Moving on to a d. i f ferent area as to your

employment . You worked at the Senate Judicia we11,

you worked for Senator Biden from August '  95 to late '96

when he was ranking member of the Senate Judiciary

Commit t .ee.

A fs that  a quest ion?

O Is  tha t  cor rec t?

A  Y e s ,  i t  i s .

O Were you at the Senate ,,fudiciary Committee

hear ing  on  June 25 th ,  !996 when f  rose  to  reques t  to
. , 1

- cJ4
testLfV g*  c i t izen opposi t ion against  the nominat ion of

Judge Lawrence Kahn to t,he Distr ict Court of the

Nor the rn  D is t r i c t  o f  New York?

A  f  don ' t  be l i eve  so ,  I  ce r ta in l y  have  no

1170 5 7 7
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recol lect ion.  And probably i t  would not have been a

reason for me to be t ,here because my responsibi l i t ies

when I  served as counsel  to Senator Biden expl ic i t ly

excluded judic ia l  nominat ions

O You had no involvement wi th judic ia l

nominat. ions when you worked for Senator Biden from '95

t o  ' 9 5 .

A  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .

O Were you aware of exeuse me. May I approach

the  w i t .ness?

THE COURT: You may.

BY MS . SASSOWER:

O For Senator Cl inton, you do handle judic ia l

nominat ions .

A  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .

O Do you reca l l  ever  see ing  the  le t te r  addressed.

to Senator Cl- int .on dated July 14th,  2001 transmit t ing an

ex t .ens ive  le t te r  o f  Ju ly  3 rd ,  200L tha t  had been

addressed t ,o Senator Schumer regarding federal  judic ia l

nominat ions?

A  N o .

O Have you ever read it, to this day?

THE COURT:  Sus ta ined.

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O Were you aware that during Senator Biden, s

1171
5 7 8
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chairmanship of  the Senate ,Judic iary Commit tee in 1992,

the predecessor c i t . izens group to the Center for

Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty  had documented the, the Senate

Judic iary Commit teets disregard for  evidenee that the

bar associat ions were render ing rat ings on federal

judic ia l  nominees

THE COURT: Sus

MS. SASSOWER: which were inadequate

THE COURT: Sustained

MS .  SASSOWER: and d. ishonest?

THE COURT: Sustained. Counsel  p lease

approach.

(Bench Conferenee)

MS. SASSOWER: Senator Biden, they were

cr i t i ca l -

THE COIIRT: I gave you the opportunity to

pursue the l - ine of  b ias cross-examinat ion that s imply

has no bearing with regard to the eurrent l ine of

i n q u i r y .  I t ' s  m o r e  o f  a  s p e e c h  t h a n  i s  t e s t i m o n y .  I ' m

going to give you 10 minutes

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

THE COTIRT: -- and that wil l be the end of your

examinat ion  o f  t ,h is  w i tness .

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

(Open Cour t )

1 1 7 2
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THE COI IRT:  Ms.  Sassower .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Did  you s ta te ,  ds  so  represented  in  the  sub jec t

pro f i le  tha t  you  be l ieve  tha t  f  m igh t  t rave l  to  D.e . ,

quote,  in an at tempt to verbal ly disrupt tomorrow's

hear ing .

A Aga in ,  I  d .on ' t  reca l - I  the  spec i f i cs  o f  my

conversa t ion  w i th  the  Cap i to l  po l i ce .  f  donr t  know i f  I

used that part icular terminology

The gist  of  what I  recal l  conveying to the

Cap i to l  po l i ce  was your  in te r  lour  des i re  to  tes t i f y ,

your being told by I  bel ieve the judic iary commit tee

that you could not, the lengthy conversation Mr. Al-bert

and I had with you and your intention nevertheless to

come to the hearing and seek to speak

And I  bel ieve you also may have indicated your

intent ion to t ry and speak with Senator Cl inton.

Whether  I  used those prec ise  words ,  f  rea l l y  don ' t

remember.

O But you had no reason to bel ieve that I  was

going to disrupt?

MS.  L IU:  Ob jee t ion ,  Your  Honor

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Let t .he record ref  lect  that  the

witness was shaking her head no.

1173 5 8 0
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THE COIIRT: Both the question and the nonverbal

communica t ion  w i l l  be  s t r i cken.  Nex t  ques t ion .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Let 's turn to the photo bul let in annexed to the

sub jee t  p ro f i le .  I t  says ,  Sassower  may a lso  a t tempt  to

verbal ly harass Senator Cl inton who wi l l  at tend the

hear ing .

, fust  to c lar i fy your test imony. fn contact ing

Senator,  in eontact ing Capitol  pol ice,  your eoneern was

for me, is that  correct? Your sole concern,  You

t e s t i f i e d ,  w a s  f o r  m e .

A  T h a t r s  c o r r e c t .

O You did not believe you were not saying that

I  would verbal ly harass Senator CLinton, did you?

A Aga in ,  I  don ' t  reca l l  what  I  spec i f i ca l l y  sa id .

I  bel ieve I  communicated to both the Secret  Service and

the Capitol police that I thought you might approach the

Senator and that you might be in an agi tated state.

Whether  I  used the  te rm harass ,  I  don ' t  know.

But that you would approach her and that. you might be in

an agi tated state.  I ,  I  probably conveyed something to

t h a t  e f f e c t .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O But  you cons idered me pro fess iona l ,  i s  tha t

cor rec t?

1 1 7 4 5 8 1
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A fn some respects ,

THE COURT: Asked

MS.  SASSOWER:  Tn

BY MS. SASSOWER:

yes .

and answered.

some respec t ,s .

o Do you know where t.his information eame from on

t h a t  b u r l e t i n ,  t h a t .  i n  L 9 9 6 ,  J u n e  1 9 9 6 ,  r  w a s  a r r e s t e d ,

quote,  for  d isorder ly conduct,  when she disrupted a

hear ing that was being held.

Do you know where that information may have

come from?

A I  have no  idea.

o Did you ever represent that  in rg9i ,  T had been

arrested for disrupt ing a hear ing?

A No,  I  d id  no t .  As  a  mat te r  o f  fac t ,  f  had  no

knowledge of  the statements and the al leged arrest ,

before speaking to the capi to l  pol ice or the secret

Serwice .

a Further informat ion,  qnrote,  sassower c la ims to

work for  an organizat , ion calred. center for  ,Judic ia l

Accountabi l i ty  which is a one-person organizat ion head.ed

by  Sassower .

,Judicial-

that  had

that. name

Did you have any doubt that the Center for

Accountab i l i t y  was  a  leg i t imate  organ iza t ion

been working for, that had been working under

for over a decade?
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THE COIIRT: Sustained. What, was your

understanding of t ,he center for , .rudicial  Accountabi l i ty

i n  May  o f  2OO3?

THE WITNESS: My understanding in

was that i t  was an organizat ion that,  ds a

matter,  is  being run by one person and had

charges of  misconduct against  many judges.

invest igat ion ser iously quest ioned. the,  the

those charges .

MS.  SASSOWER:  D id  you

brochure that was part of that

had you not received i ta

May of 2003

pract ica l

l -eveled

And my own

va l id i ty  o f

read the informat ional

package of  mater ia l_s? Or

o
phone

o f f i c e

THE COURT: At what point in time?

BY MS. SASSOWER:

On, on Ma , or about May 2oth when we had the

conference and,  and therea f te r  senator  c l in ton 's

in  contac t  w i th  Cap i to l  po l i ce .

Had you ever read the brochure of the center

1176

for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty  that  had been part  of  the

transmit ta l  of  ,  of  Apr i t  23rd,?

A Again, r am aware that you sent many documents

to our of f ice,  e i ther in New york Ci ty andr/or Washington

off ice- r  certainly perused some but probably not ar1

of those documents.

f t ' s  n o t ,  f  d o n ' t  r e m e m b e r  s p e c i f i c a l l y  o t h e r
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than  I  th ink  Defendant ,s  Exh ib i t  4 ,  look ing

But in answer to your quest ion,  by

and f  spoke on or about May 2oth,  f  was, in

quite know1edgeable or knowledgeable enough

Center for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty .

o
a point ,

dated May

ar res t  i f

next  day.

A

t o .

at  them.

the time you

my view,

about t,he

O There are two names that appear on the

let terhead of  the most important

THE eouRT: sustained. Are not those documents

a part  of  the packet that  was here on the witness stand?

MS.  SASSOWER:  yes ,  indeed.

THE couRT: very werr- .  Then there wi l r  be no

addressing speci f ic  documents when the witness has

arready test i f  ied that  she has no speci f  ie knowled.ge.

MS. SASSOWER: Okay, next guest ion.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

You were so concerned about me that there came

is that  not correct ,  when you received faxes

2lst' advising that r had been threatened with

I  requested to test , i fy  at  the hear ing of  the

I  had been threat,ened, is that  not correct?

f  rm not sure what documents you're referr ing

MS. SASSOWER: May I  show documents or

THE couRT: r have no idea what the d.ocuments

a r e .

1 1 7 7 5 8 4



1

z

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l_0

1 1

1,2

t 3

I 4

L 5

1 6

T 7

1_B

L 9

2 0

2 T

2 2

Z J

2 4

2 5

' 'coRREcTED PAGE''

MS.  SASSOWER:  May I?  f ,m sor ry .  They

a r e ,  t h e y ,  t h e y ,  f  ' l - 1  u s e  t h i s ,  o k a y .  E x c u s e  m e .  r ,  L l _

use th is .  r  show you Defendant ,s  Exh ib i t  44  fo r

ident i f icat ion.  Do you reealr  seeing documents

implor ing

THE couRT: Excuse me. rdent i f icat ion of  the

document in f ront  of  the wi tness.

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  f , m  s o r r y .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o would you kindly ident i fy the document that  r

have provided you?

A Actual ly,  i t  appears to be a document I

p r o d u c e d .  r t ' s  D e f e n d a n t , s  E x h i b i t  4 4 .  r t , s  a n  e _ m a i l _

f rom ,fosh Albert t,o Tamera Luzzat,o, the senator, s chief

o f  s t a f f ,  a n d  t o  m e .

f t  was sent by ,Josh on Thursday, May 22nd,,  g:3g

a.m-  And he 's  fo rward ing  to  us  an  e-mai r  f rom you,

al though the e-mair  address says ,Judgewatchers@aol .com.

And your e-mai l  to him was apparentry sent

wednesday,  May 2LsL,  2oo3 a t  about  11 :00  tha t  even ing .

And t ,he subject  r ine says cJA,s May 2rst  ret ter

request i -ng to t .est i fy and to not.  be arrested.

And then there 's  some br ie f  d iscuss ion  f rom vou

E o  J o s h ,  t o  J o s h  i n  t h e  e - m a i l - .

o  Do you reear r  see ing  eor respond.ence,  and r ,11

1178 5 8 5
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be happy to you test i f ied that  you were concerned

w i t h  m e .

THE eouRT: Excuse me. which question are vou

ask ing?

Ms. sASSowER: Did you ber i 'eve that r  should be
ar res ted  s imp ly  fo r  r i s ing  to  reques t  permi -ss ion  Eo

tes t i f y  in  oppos i t ion  a t  the  hear ing?

THE COURT:  Th is  w i tness ,s  be l ie f  as  the

grounds for your arrest  are i r re levanL.

MS.  SASSOWER:  D id  you

THE COURT: Next quest ion.

Ms. sASsowER: Do you bel ieve that a respectful

request to test i fy at  a pubr ie eongressionar hear ing

made at an appropriate point can ever be deemed to be

disrupt ion of  Congress?

THE COURT: Sustained. And based upon our

pr ior  bench conferenee, is there cross-examinat ion?

MS. LIU:  r .Tust  one quest ion.  your  Honor .

THE COURT: Very wel l .

CROSS EXAMINATTON

B Y  M S .  L T U :

o rsn ' t  i t  you worked for  the New york cour t  o f

A p p e a l s  f r o m  1 9 9 0  t o  r g g 2 ,  r i g h t ,  n o t  2 o o o  t o  2 o o 2 ?

A  T h a t r s  c o r r e c t .  r r m  s o r r y  i f  r  s a i d .  d i f f e r e n t

d a t e s .  I  a p o l o g i z e .

1179 5 8 5
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THE COURT: Very wel l  .  A1I r ight  .  Ms .  Eve,

thank you for your presentat , ion here,  for  yourr  four
tes t imony.  your re  excused.

THE WfTNESS: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Very wel_l .

(Thereupon, the wi tness was excused. )

THE .OURT: Ladies and gent lemen, w€ are going

to break for the day. There are some administrat ive

matters that  r  must at tend to and we wirr  add.ress those

mat t .e rs  wh i le  your re  ge t t ing  ready .

obviously. werre carrying in to Mond.ay. There

is ,  as r  understand i t ,  one more wi tness and that  is  Ms.

sassower. Therefore, i t  is my view that you wi lr  have

this case for deriberat ions on Monday. very welr.

We ' l -1  beg in  aga in  a t  9 :45  on  Monday .

(Thereupo' ,  the jury was excused for the day at

4  : 3 0  p . m .  )

THE COIJRT: Counsel approach please.

(Bench Conference)

THE COIIRT: A mat, ter  of  administrat ion.  We

have two jurors,  7 and g we have two jurors,  numbers

7 and 8 have expressed. that they have some seheduling

prob lems w i th  regard  to  Monday.  That ' s  what  wer re  here

t o  d i s e u s s .

(.furor number 7 present)

1  1 8 0 5 8 7
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THE COURT: How are you, sir?

JUROR NO. 7: f  rm f ine, your Honor

TI{E COURT: yes,  f  recal_L that  dur ing the,

invor-ved in that  process cal led voir  d i re,  |ou had

expressed some concerns about care of your wife who has

sys temic  lupus ,  cor rec t?

JUROR NO. 7 : That ,s right, .

THE eouRT: very wel l .  r  understand now that

you have a scheduling issue with regard. to Monday.

JUROR NO. '7 : She' s supposed. to receive some

therapy on Monday. r f  r  can' t  get  my d.aughters to be

ab le  to  take  o f f ,  then r  th ink  i t , s  a t  3  o rc l_ock ,  Monday

af t .ernoon.

concern .

need you

relat ives

advice

fo r th ,

THE COttRT: WeIl, f mean f understand your

And the only thing that I can say is that f

to make every effort to have one of your other

cover that therapy appointments on Monday.

I rm not  a  doc tor  so  I  ean ' t  ge t  in to  g iv ing  you

on having medical appointments reschedul_ed and so

and  I  won ' t  a t t empt  to  d .o  tha t  he re .

But  unfor tunate ly ,  the case is ,  has been

delayed somewhat due to var ious administrat ive matters

tha t  r rve  had to  a t tend to .  And there fore ,  we w i r l  have

no choice but  to  come back

de fense  case ,  f o r  t he  j u ry

t o

t o

hear  the conclus ion of  the

receive inst ruct ion f rom
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me and to  begin de l iberat ions.

So what  f  would say to  you is  that  t ,here,s

real 'y no gentle way for me to, to put i t .  r  need you
to be here on Mond.ay ready to go and r need you to make
arrangements with someone who can cover this appointment
for  you.

r  know i t ' s  a  hardsh ip  bu t  fo r tunate ly ,  these
th ings ,  these conf r - i c ts  a r ise .  And we, re  cur ren t ry  in
the case, about to conc]ude the case, and r  donr t  know
how e lse  to  hand le  tha t ,  mat te r .

JLROR NO. 7z Because f  had to take of f

Thursday because f  was here.

THE cotRT: r und.erstand, r understand.. And,
you know, I  just  s imply d.on' t  want to get into an

exchange with you where,

,JUROR NO. iz No.

THE CLERK: you know, wefre ta lk ing about

matters compel l ing you to come in and so fort .h.  so r  am
essent ia l l y  ask ing  you to  p lease make i t  your  bus iness

to obtain eoverage and be here on Monday.

JUROR NO. 7:  Okay.

THE COURT: Very we1l ,  thank you.

(,Juror number 7 was excused. )

THE CLERK:  I '11  br ing  in  t ,he  o ther  one.  your

Honor,  juror in seat number g.

1 182 5 6 y
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(Juror  number  g  p resent . )

THE COURT:  yes .  H i ,  maram,  how are  you?

JUROR NO. g :  Fine, thank you.

THE CO.TRT: r t 's  been brought to my at tent ion

that you have a schedul ing issue for Mond"y,  is  that

cor rec t  ?

JUROR NO.  g :  That  i s  cor rec t ,  i f  I  cou ld

explain very br ief ly.

THE COURT: yes .

JLfROR NO. 8 :  I  am cert i f  ied to teach in the

state of  Maryland.

are required to take

And as you may be aware, teachers

cer t i f i ca t ion  courses  in  o rder  to

renew the i r  l i censes .

r  have a  course  s ta r t ing  Mond.ay  a t  4  :00  orc rock

in Adelphi, which wouLd. mean that f wouLd

D.c .  p robab ly  a t  th ree  in  the  a f te rnoon i f

make tha t  c lass .

need to leave

I l m  g o i n g  t o

THE COURT: Are the rest  of  the jurors here?

THE CLERK: yes,  your Honor.

THE eouRT: what time did. you need to r-eave

D . C . ?

'ruRoR NO. g : r think three in order to make it
on  t ime fo r  tha t  c l_ass  a t  four .

THE .OURT: Very wel l .  And a,  a note f rom the
judge won,t  stand you in good. stead?

1  1 8 3 s 9 0
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JUROR NO.  g  :  WeI l ,  j_ t  , s  cer ta in ly  aceepted ,

Your  Honor ,  and f  '11  be  happy t ,o  show i t  and l ,LLr  1 rou
know, r  eertainly wi l l  make the ef for t  to,  to have that
su f f i ce  bu t  r  jus t  wanted  to  b r ing  i t  to  your  a t ten t ion

THE COURT: Thank you. f  appreciate that .

JI IROR NO. g:  Okay.

THE COURT:  f f  you  wou ld  jus t  wa i t  fo r  Ms. ,  Ms
Frankl in in the juryroom.

JUROR NO. 8:  Okay.

THE COIJRT: And r wil l be back to you with

d i s p o s i t i o n  o f  t h i s .

J I I R O R N O .  S :  O k a y .

THE COURT: Okay

,JUROR NO . g : Thank you, your Honor .

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

MS. SASSOWER: How many days is the

THE COURT: Ms. Frankl in,  have her come back,

have her,  r ight  now, yeah.

THE CLERK: Juror number g .

THE COURT: f  forgot,  to ask you. fs i t  a one_
day course.

J I I R O R  N O .  g :  N o ,  s i r ,  i t , s  f i v e  s e s s i o n s  a n d
the  f i rs t  sess ion  is  th is ,  i s  th is  Monday.

THE COURT: f t rs  on Monday.  And are they

f ive

1184 591_
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.]UROR NO.

THE COURT:

JUROR NO. 8

THE COURT:

.JUROR NO. 8

THE COURT:

,JUROR NO. 8

THE COURT:

.]UROR NO. 8

8 :  Week ly .

conse

Week ly ,  week ly  sess ions .

W e e k l y  s e s s i o n s .

Right

So they  arenr t  consecut ive  days .

N o ,  s i r ,  n o .

Very weII ,  thank you very much.

Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT:  The,  I  mean somet imes i t , s  ac tua l l y

fortui tous that these compl icat ions ar ise because i t ,

a l lows me to address other matters that  are rerated.

Obviously,  werre going to have to be here on

Monday. And the quest ion for  me is whether we,re going

to adjourn ear ly on that day so that these indiv idual-s

can make their appointments

I  would much rather t ry to do that than.to

r have some concerns about the mediear- issue for

number 7,  the cert i f icat , ion issue for juror number

not so eoneerned about.

The reason that r  f ind th is for tu i tous is i t
gives me the opportunity to speak about the rest of the
defense case and presenta t ion .  There  s impry  w i r r  no t  be
the kind of  delays that we have exper ienced thus far.

And r  ant ic ipate th is jury receiv ing th is ease long

whi le

ju ror

I  I ' m
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b e f o r e  t h r e e  o ' c l o c k .

rn any event, my incl inat ion at this t , ime is to
have them eome back and if welI, we , 11 have t.hem come
back and have them suspend any deliberations for the day
at  perhaps 2:00 -  2 :30 and then to  eome back the next
day and resume their  del_iberat ions.

f  th ink  tha t  tha t  i s  jus t  s imp ly  rhe  mosr  I
ha te  w i th  ju rors ,  par t i cu la r ly  where  we,ve  a l ready  r_os t

one, r  would hate to put them in a posi t ion of  being

forceful  about th is.  And i t  seems to me that the more

reasonable approach is to accommod.ate,

And so what r would l ike to take back to them

is we wi l l  begin on t ime on Monday, everyone be present.

That we wi l r  have a faster pace to the remaining

evident iary presentat ion.  That they wi l l  receive the

case for del iberat ions on Mond.ay.

And to the extent that  therers a need for them

to come back for del iberat ions on Tuesday, w€ wi l l

suspend de l - ibera t . ions  a t  two or  223Q.  Ms.  sassower .

MS-  SASSOWER:  yes .  Needress  to  sdy ,  r  w i r_ '  be
making the tr ip f rom New york.  r  wi l r  be here at

what t , ime did you wish to begin?

THE COURT :  9  :45 .

Iv Is-  sASSowER: A1r  r ighty .  r  w i r r  cer ta inry
make every effort  to be here precisely on t ime. Do
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understand that r will be leaving New york at about,

three in the morning.

Let me assure the court  that  unl ike the

wi tnesses  tha t  ' ' ve  ca l led  f rom senator  c l in tonrs

o f f i ce ,  r  have c l -ear  reco l lec t ion .  r  have the  ass is t inq

documents and the testimony r expect wirr- be not

prolonged.

And, as r  said,  r  wir l  eneompass that test imony

and very immediately the analysis.

THE COURT: Excuse me.

( p a u s e )

MS. SASSOWER: I  wi l_1 accompl ish in my

tes t imony,  wh ich  w i l l  be  as  r  sa id ,  r  th ink  eone ise .  r

do understand your parameters r ber-ieve and r wilr_

encompass an analysis of  the v ideo.

so that there is no mistake, r  have generated.

documents.  r  have wri t ten doeuments heretofore.  you

have obj  ected to matters coming into evi_denee beeause

they were not generated. by the wi tness. r ,  €rs far  as

the packages of  mater ia l ,  r  wour-d wish to have that

marked as an exhibi t .

THE COURT: Well ,  _ _

MS . SASSOWER: The

THE .OURT: - -  le t  me stop you here because

th is ,  th is  is  a  speech that ,  need not  oeeur .  For  Monday,

1 187 5 9 4
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have your exhibits marked.

MS. SASSOWER: Okay.

THE eouRT: Mr.  Goldstone wi l l  be conduct ing

the examinat ion?

MS.  SASSOWER:  No.

THE COURT:  He,  Mr .  Go lds tone wonr t  be

conduet ing your test imony?

Ms.  SASSowER:  ;  w i l t  be  resr i f y ing  in

narrat ive in a very br ief  fashion so as not to delay

wi th  ques t ion  and answer .  r  don, t  th ink  tha t  you  w i r l

have any object ion

THE COURT: Very weI l .

MS.  SASSOWER:  to  the  swi f tness

THE COURT: WeII ,  what f  would

MS.  SASSOWER:  w i th  wh ich  we w i l l  go

d i rec t l -y  to  the  hear t .

THE COURT: We1l,  what f  would say is s imply

this '  r  have not only given you the opt ion of  having

Mr. Goldstone conduct the examination, but r recommend

to you that you have Mr. Goldstone conduct the

examinat, ion.

And I forewarn you, the fact that you have

documents that you generated and that, you marked are

absolutery no guarantee that those documents are going

to be admit ted.  into evidenee.

1  1gB  ses
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Therefore,  be here on g,  a t  9 :45 on Monday and

we can proceed. Are there any furLher questions?

tvtR. MENDELSOHN: On1y, your Honor, that we
requested an exhibit  l ist  from the defendant which we
have not,  received.

THE COURT: Which the court  st i1 l  have not

rece ived as  we1 l .  And Lhere fore ,  r ,m unabr -e  to  know

what document.s are being plaeed in f ront  of  the wi tness

without hear ing a speech as to the content whieh is

to ta l l y  improper  fo r  the  ju ry .  Mr .  Go l_ds tone.
'  

MR. GOLDSTONE: yeah, one very quick,  your

Honor.  A1l  r ight .  r  have discussed at  length whether

or  no t  i t ' s  appropr ia te  fo r  me to  p resent  Ms.  Sassower

a s  a  w i t n e s s .

THE COURT: Right.

MR. GOLDSTONE: f t  is  my professi-onal  judgment

that she wirr  be better of f  defending her case by

present ing hersel_f  in a narrat ive fashion.

THE COURT: Very weLl

MR. GOLDSTONE: We spent a lot  of  t ime

rev iewing  i t  as  a  fu I l ,  in  fu I l  consu l ta t ion .  And r  say
this t ,o the Court .

THE COURT:  Very  we l I ,  so  be  i t?  9 :45  on

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you.2 5

Monday.
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THE CLERK: Ms. Sassower,  your case is

cont inued to  9 :45  on  Monday morn i rg .  r f  you  fa i red  to
appear,  a warrant would issue for your arrest .  f f
you ' re  conv ic ted  o f  fa i l ing  to  appear ,  1 rou  face  a  1g0
days  in  ja i l ,  g looo f ine  or  bo th .  Do you unders tand the
warning yourve been given?

MS.  SASSOWER:  r  do .

THE CLERK:  p lease  s ign  you r  no t i ce . fn

to  re turn,

r ight to a

addit ion,  your t r ia l  has begun. I f  you  fa i l

the Court couId consid.er that you waive your

t r ia1 .  f t  w i l l  con t inue in  your  absence.

(Thereupot,  the proceedings concluded

P . M .  .  )

a t ,  4 : 4 5
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